Mahmoud Saadeh

MBA of Management Information
System Graduate

Contact

Location

Nicosia, Cyprus

Mobile

+35796371252

Email

mahmoudsaade90@gmail.com

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahm oud-saade-086087133/

Languages

Arabic (Native)
English (Advanced)

Skills

Computer Hardware & Software Critical thinking Troubleshooting Research Problem solving Analytical thinking Planning

Hobbies

Reading Swimming Civil Service

Profile

My passion is working in teams and sharing all my technical and working experience in achieving the company's goals. I am used to work more than the required shifts because I worked on a rotation schedule.

I am willing to share my knowledge from previous work or learn from the skills and knowledge of the current employees.

Education

09/2018 - 06/2020

Master of Business Administration, Management Information System

University of Nicosia, Nicosia, Cyprus Relevant Courses:

- Enterprise Information Systems
- IT Project Management
- Operations & Quality Management

09/2014 - 08/2018

Bachelor of Science, Information & Communications Technology *American University of Science & Technology, Beirut, Lebanon Relevant Courses:*

- Managing Databases
- Cloud Computing
- Multimedia & Web Development
- Computer Networks

Experience

11/2016 - 08/2018

Customer Care Engineer

Terranet S.A.L, Beirut, Lebanon

ADSL internet, Email Services and 3G sim card configuration and support

07/2015 - 08/2015

Computer Network Technician Internship

Dar Al-Handasa Al-Shaer Group, Beirut, Lebanon

- Installing and configuring computer networks
- Working in teams to program the equipment on the network
- Put a team plan and divide the work on how to establish the work in the requested period of time

Certifications

2014 Basic Skills in Linux OS (LPIC1 - 101)